Appendix B2

Lynsay Coupe

From: Licensing

Sent: 20 July 2015 16:57

To: Lynsay Coupe

Subject: FW: RESTRICTED:- Reps Notice (New Premises) Gourmet Coffee Bar, Leicester Railway

Station, London Road, Leicester, LE2 0QB

From: Stacey Williams
Sent: 20 July 2015 16:51
To: Nathu Rashmita; Licensin

Subject: Re: RESTRICTED:- Reps Notice (New Premises) Gourmet Coffee Bar, Leicester Railway Station, London Road,
Leicester, LE2 0QB

Dear all,

I can confirm receipt of the attached document, please note we have taken into account all points mentioned. We will of
course adhere to all of these, point (b) states the licence holder will ensure there is no customer access to alcohol until
payment has been taken. Whilst we were hoping to have this as a self serve bottle fridge we would keep this securely locked
until the proposed serving times, we would also keep stock in this fridge to just beer & cider

products — all wine will be kept behind the counter.

Kind Regards,

Stacey Williams

01978 660700

Gourmet Coffee Bar & Kitchen
Ground Floor

Mainetti House

Bedwell Road

Wrexham

LL13 OTS







